MERIDIAN OIL

June 21, 1993

State of New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division
Attention: Dianna K. Fairhurst
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, NM 87410

Re:  McCord #2 Well
L - Section 34, T30N, R13W
San Juan County, New Mexico
Dear Dianna:
This letter is an update on Meridians plans concerning the above captioned well.
Be advised that Meridian does not plan to plug and abandon this well. I am in the process of
acquiring all of the right of way required to hook this well up for production. I hope to have this

well ready to produce within the next 60 days.

If you have any further questions please contact me at 326-9755.

Skip Fraker
Petroleum Landman
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Meridian Oil Inc.. 3535 East 30th St., P.O. Box 4289, Farmington. New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-326-9700



